STUDIDS & DFFICES 0‘ G STATE THEATRE BLDG.

KALAMAZODO
MICHIGAN

Oct. 14th
19 49

Dear Mr, Morss:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of October
12th, and confirm your report of reception of WGFG.,.
5:45 am = 5:58 am est, Wednesday, October 12th, 1949,

You may be interested in kmowing that WGFG began broad-
casting August 8th, 1947, and is a fulltime 1000 watt
ABC affiliate. At our studios we use RCA turntables,
pickups and speech egquipment. Our transmitter is a
Raytheon RA-1000 with Johnson phasing system, The
directional antenna system consists of four 300-foot
Blaw-Knox towers, with a pattern such as to protect
Hartford, Connecticut, Green Bay, Wisconsin, and
Cincinnati, Ohio,

We appreciate your report and thank you for your interest
in our signal.

Chief Enginser

Mr., S. R. Morss
Route 3,
Bradford, Mass,

AFFILIATED WITH AMERICAN BRDADCASTING COMPANY



